
  
 

INDIAN WELLS COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY 

FIRE ACCESS MAINTENANCE DISTRICT 
(FAMD) NO. 1 

 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
Agenda for 

March 9, 2023 
10:00 A.M.  

 
 

This Meeting will be held In-Person at  
The City of Indian Wells  
City Council Chambers  
44950 El Dorado Drive 

Indian Wells, CA 
 



 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  2022-2023 

 

Director         Term Ends  
                                                                                                          
Name: Larry “Bear” Bonafide (Chair)      February 28, 2025  
Phone: (760) 345-8316  
Email: larrybonafide@verizon.net  
 
Name: Margaret “Marge” Barry (Vice Chair)      February 28, 2026 
Phone: (760) 772-0404 or (760) 219-3100 cell  
Email: iwmarge@gmail.com 

 
Name: Charlie Jones (Secretary)       February 28, 2025 
Phone: (760) 200-0491  
Email: COJ1939@gmail.com  
 
Name: Tony Trocino (Director)        February 28, 2026 
Phone: (760) 610-1751  
Email: trotony7@dc.rr.com  
 
Name: Kurt Yeager (Director)        February 28, 2025 
Phone: (949) 632-6157 
Email: eky@sbcglobal.net 
 
Name: Dennis Coker (IWCC Rep)       Appointed (No Term) 
Phone: (760) 345-2561 
Email: Dennis.Coker@clubcorp.com 

mailto:iwmarge@gmail.com
https://www.google.com/search?q=indian+wells+contry+club&rlz=1C1GCEB_enUS931US931&oq=indian+wells+contry+club&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i13i175i199j0i13i457j0i13l2j46i13i175i199j0i13.4679j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8


Page 3



Page 1 of 2 
 

 

FIRE ACCESS MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1 
INDIAN WELLS COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY  

 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 

March 9, 2023 at 10:00 A.M. 
Board will Meet in the City Council Chamber of the  

City of Indian Wells at 44950 El Dorado Indian Wells CA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER OF THE FAMD, ROLL CALL 

Chairman - Larry Bonafide 

Vice Chairman – Margaret “Marge” Barry  

Secretary – Charlie Jones 

Director - Tony Trocino 

Director – Kurt Yeager 

IWCC Representative – Dennis Coker 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

 

3. APPROVAL of the FINAL AGENDA 

March 9, 2023         Page(s) 4-5   
     

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

All persons wishing to address the FAMD Board should fill out a Blue Public Comment Request form in 

advance and hand it to the FAMD District Manager. At the appropriate time, please come forward to the 

podium and state your name for the record. Speakers are limited to three minutes. Parties are 

encouraged to submit their comments in writing with any attachments or exhibits they wish for the 

FAMD Board to review, preferably 24 hours prior to the meeting. Speakers can then use their three-

minutes to summarize the key points of their comments. Please note that you may address the FAMD 

Board on an agenda item at the time it is discussed, but only after being recognized by the Chairman. 

Under the Brown Act, the FAMD Board should not take action on or discuss matters raised during the 

public comment portion of the agenda which are not listed on the agenda. FAMD Board Members may 

refer such matters to staff for information or to be placed on a subsequent agenda for consideration. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, FAMD Board Members and staff may briefly respond to statements 

made or questions posed during public comment, if such responses do not constitute any deliberation.  

 
5. CONSENT CALENDAR  

All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are routine and will be enacted by one vote. There will be 
no separate discussion of these items unless members of the FAMD Board or audience request that 
specific items be removed from the Consent Calendar for separate discussion and action. Financial 
matters will be indicated as budgeted or non-budgeted below. 

 
a. Minutes; February 12, 2023       Page(s) 6-8  
b. Financials; February 2023       Page(s) 9  

 
6. SECURITY REPORT 

a. February 2023 Security Report      Page(s) 10-13 
 

 

 

Page 4



Page 2 of 2 
 

 

7. OLD BUSINESS 
a. IWCC Bridge Load Capacity Update     Page(s) Verbal 

b. Subcommittee for District Management Services   Page(s) Verbal 
c. Front Entrance Desert Landscape      Page(s) Verbal 

 
8. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Manitou Gate Arm        Page(s) 14 
b. Controlled Intersection – Sandpiper and Delgado Drive  Page(s) 15 

 
9. FAMD DISTRICT MANAGERS REPORT 

• Guard House Remodel 

• Speed Trailer Camera 

• LPR Cameras 

• RFP for Priority 3 

• Front Entrance Landscaping 
 

10. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 
 

11. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Next Meeting April 13, 2023 

 
12. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 

INDIAN WELLS COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY 
FIRE ACCESS MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OPEN MEETING 
 
IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL 
ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE SENIOR BUILDING 
INSPECTOR OR THE RISK MANAGER AT (760) 346-2489.  A 48-HOUR NOTIFICATION PRIOR TO THE 
MEETING WILL ENABLE THE CITY TO MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS TO ENSURE 
ACCESSIBILITY TO THIS MEETING (128 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA TITLE III). 
 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 
 

I, Angelica Avila, certify that on March 6, 2023, I caused to be posted a notice of a FAMD #1 Board 
Meeting to be held on Thursday March 9, 2023, at 10:00 A.M., in person in the  

City Council Chamber’s.   
 
 

___________________________________ 
 

 
 

 

 

Page 5



 

1 

 

 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES       

February 9, 2023 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman Bonafide called meeting to order at 10:00 A.M.  

 

ROLL CALL 

PRESENT:  Chairman Larry Bonafide  

 Vice Chair Margaret “Marge” Barry             

Secretary Charlie Jones 

  Director Tony Trocino 

  Director Kurt Yeager 

IWCC Rep Dennis Coker 

   

ABSENT: IWCC Rep Dennis Coker 

 

 

ALSO, PRESENT: District Manager (DM) Scott Matas (Desert Resort Management/ Associa),                  

Jennifer Aguilar (City of Indian Wells, Public Works Administrative Assistant) 

Paul Stotesbury (Allied Universal, (DOS) Director of Security), 

Jeff Godown (Allied Universal, Client Manager) 

 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3. APPROVAL OF THE FINAL AGENDA 

A motion was made by Director Tony Trocino and a 2nd by Director Charlie Jones to approve the 

agenda for the February 9, 2023 FAMD board meeting.  Motion carried 5/0. 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

  

5. CONSENT CALENDAR 

a. Minutes; January 12, 2023 

b. Financials; January 2023 

 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Marge Barry and a 2nd by Director Charlie Jones to approve the 

Consent Calendar in whole.  Motion carried 5/0  

 

6. SECURITY REPORT 

a. January 2023 Security Report 

DOS Stotesbury updated the Board of Directors and answered questions.  He also introduced the 

new client manager for AUS Jeff Godown. 

Page 6



 

2 

 

 

7. OLD BUSINESS 

a. IWCC Bridge Load Capacity Update 

The Chairman gave an update on the most recent meeting with the city and the Invite.  The club 

management company Invite has until next month to provide a full report to the fire marshal’s 

office and the city.    

     

b. Subcommittee for District Management Services 

Director Yeager and Trocino gave an update to the Board of Directors on the process.  The RFP 

draft was reviewed, and the final draft will be sent out for review within a week.  The Chairman 

asked that the draft be sent out to all the board for a final review.   

 

c. Front Entrance Desert Landscaping Project 

The Board of Directors were presented with a desert landscape design for the Manitou entrance 

and made the follow suggestions.  They would like to see weed barrier added to the scope of 

work and before planting and laying ground cover they would like to have a subcommittee walk 

the location with the contractor.   

 

 A motion was made by Vice Chair Marge Barry and a 2nd by Director Charlie Jones to approve 

 the design, an amount not to exceed $25,000.00 and to authorize the City of Indian Wells 

 Finance Department to fund the project with Building & Grounds Maintenance and capital 

 Improvement funds.   

 

The motion was modified with a friendly amendment by Director Kurt Yeager and 2nd by 

Director Charlie Jones to add to the original motion the addition of weed barrier to the scope of 

work and a subcommittee of Vice Chair Barry and Chairman Bonafide to review plant location 

and ground material.  Motion carried 5/0. 

 
8. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Roadrunner Parking (Director Jones) 

Director Jones explained that parking in the Roadrunner area is not marked and showed several 

exhibits to the need for painting parking stalls and signage.  The Board of Directors determined 

that nothing would prohibit the HOA from painting the stalls if it was not within the legal street 

widths.  The District Manager was directed to work with the Public Works Director and locate 

the boundary lines and assist the HOA in the identification of the areas that would be permitted 

for parking.   

 

A motion was made by Director Charlie Jones and a 2nd by Vice Chair Marge Barry to approve 

the District Manager to assist the HOA in the identification of boundaries to be used for parking 

stalls and signage.  Motion carried 5/0  

 

 

9. DISTRICT MANAGER REPORT 

District Manager gave an update on the Guard House Remodel, Allied Universal future contract, speed 

trailer camera reimbursement, LPR Cameras, light upgrades and replacements at the entrances and 

bridges, replacement of signs and the repairs of the manitou entrance gate arm.   

 

 

10. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

Page 7



 

3 

 

Chairman Stated that he would be resigning his position most likely sometime in 2023 as he is 

relocating to the Bay Area.   

 

Director Jones asked if speeding tickets from RSO were an option within the district. 

 

11. ANNOUCEMENTS 

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Fire Access Maintenance District Board of Directors will 

be held at 10:00 A.M., on March 9, 2023 in person at the City of Indian Wells council chambers.  

 

12. ADJOURNMENT 

There being no more business, meeting was adjourned by Chair Bonafide at 11:14 A.M.  

 

Respectfully Submitted, Scott Matas, District Manager 

 
Attested to:  _______________________________ Date: _______________ 

Charlie Jones, FAMD Secretary 

Page 8



In
di

an
 W

el
ls

, C
A

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

FE
B

 2
02

3

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
3
 
0
8

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
P
C
T

2
0
9

F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

A
P
P
R
O
P

B
U
D
G
E
T

Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

M
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
/
C
O
L

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
1
0
0
 
 
C
Y
S
e
c
P
r
p
T
x

-
3
4
9
,
4
7
0

-
3
4
9
,
4
7
0

-
1
5
9
,
3
0
7
.
3
9

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
0
,
1
6
2
.
6
1
 
 
 
4
5
.
6
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
2
0
0
 
 
C
Y
U
n
s
P
r
p
T
x

-
8
,
0
5
0

-
8
,
0
5
0

-
8
,
7
6
6
.
0
1

.
0
0

.
0
0

7
1
6
.
0
1
 
 
1
0
8
.
9
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
3
0
0
 
 
P
Y
P
r
p
T
x

-
2
,
0
1
0

-
2
,
0
1
0

-
1
,
5
5
5
.
0
8

-
5
6
.
6
5

.
0
0

-
4
5
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
7
7
.
4
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
4
0
0
 
 
R
o
l
l
P
r
p
T
x

-
1
,
7
8
0

-
1
,
7
8
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
1
,
7
8
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
2
1
0
0
 
 
P
r
p
T
x
 
P
&
I

-
4
7
0

-
4
7
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
4
7
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
F
i
r
e
 
A
c
c
e
s

-
1
,
2
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
2
0
0
,
0
0
0

-
6
9
4
,
6
4
2
.
2
1

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
5
,
3
5
7
.
7
9
 
 
 
5
7
.
9
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
3
1
1
0
0
 
 
C
o
n
s
t
 
P
m
t

-
1
,
1
8
0

-
1
,
1
8
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
1
,
1
8
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
0
0
 
 
I
n
v
s
t
 
E
a
r
n

-
9
2
,
2
5
0

-
9
2
,
2
5
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
9
2
,
2
5
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
6
1
5
0
0
 
 
P
r
o
p
T
x
R
e
l
f

-
1
,
6
4
0

-
1
,
6
4
0

-
8
2
7
.
5
2

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
8
1
2
.
4
8
 
 
 
5
0
.
5
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
8
6
3
0
0
 
 
M
i
s
c
 
R
e
v

-
3
,
3
3
0

-
3
,
3
3
0

-
1
,
6
1
0
.
5
7

-
3
2
1
.
8
5

.
0
0

-
1
,
7
1
9
.
4
3
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

-
1
,
6
6
0
,
1
8
0
 
 
-
1
,
6
6
0
,
1
8
0

-
8
6
6
,
7
0
8
.
7
8

-
3
7
8
.
5
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
7
9
3
,
4
7
1
.
2
2
 
 
 
5
2
.
2
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
3
1
0
0
0
 
 
P
r
o
f
 
S
v
c
s

1
6
0
,
5
0
0

1
6
0
,
5
0
0

5
8
,
5
9
8
.
3
8

2
0
4
.
0
0

7
5
,
1
9
6
.
9
0

2
6
,
7
0
4
.
7
2
 
 
 
8
3
.
4
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
C
o
n
t
r
 
S
v
c
s

9
0
3
,
7
0
0

9
5
2
,
1
5
3

5
1
9
,
4
2
4
.
1
8

7
7
,
4
8
4
.
7
5

4
3
1
,
8
9
8
.
5
5

8
3
0
.
2
7
 
 
 
9
9
.
9
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
2
0
0
0
 
 
U
t
i
l
i
t
i
e
s

1
9
,
9
0
0

2
9
,
4
0
0

1
9
,
7
9
9
.
8
3

1
,
9
9
1
.
2
3

9
,
6
0
0
.
1
7

.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
4
0
0
0
 
 
B
l
d
g
&
G
r
M
n
t

1
0
0
,
6
0
0

1
0
7
,
7
2
0

3
7
,
2
1
6
.
8
6

4
,
1
1
6
.
6
0

6
5
,
2
9
5
.
2
0

5
,
2
0
7
.
9
4
 
 
 
9
5
.
2
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
5
0
0
0
 
 
I
n
f
r
a
s
t
r
u
c

1
1
4
,
3
5
0

1
2
2
,
0
0
0

6
8
,
9
7
8
.
5
8

1
0
,
1
1
3
.
2
5

5
3
,
0
2
1
.
4
2

.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t

1
8
,
4
5
0

2
6
,
0
5
0

1
0
,
3
4
0
.
6
7

1
,
5
5
9
.
1
7

7
,
8
2
2
.
3
1

7
,
8
8
7
.
0
2
 
 
 
6
9
.
7
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
6
1
0
0
0
 
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
E
x
p

9
,
5
5
0

9
,
5
5
0

4
,
4
5
5
.
8
9

1
,
0
7
5
.
2
7

4
,
6
3
5
.
3
7

4
5
8
.
7
4
 
 
 
9
5
.
2
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
6
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
p
r
 
M
a
t
r
l
s

1
,
6
0
0

1
,
6
0
0

9
2
7
.
4
3

1
3
2
.
4
9

3
5
7
.
5
9

3
1
4
.
9
8
 
 
 
8
0
.
3
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
6
5
0
0
0
 
 
M
i
n
o
r
E
q
u
i
p

2
,
6
5
0

2
,
6
5
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

2
,
6
5
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
9
1
6
0
0
 
 
I
n
d
r
c
t
C
o
s
t

1
5
,
0
0
0

1
5
,
0
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

1
,
3
4
6
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
6
,
6
2
3

7
1
9
,
7
4
1
.
8
2

9
6
,
6
7
6
.
7
6

6
4
7
,
8
2
7
.
5
1

5
9
,
0
5
3
.
6
7
 
 
 
9
5
.
9
%

2
0
9
9
9
2
9
 
F
A
M
D
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l

2
0
9
9
9
2
9
 
6
7
3
1
0
0
 
 
C
o
n
s
t
C
o
n
t
r

5
3
9
,
0
6
2

7
0
6
,
0
6
1

6
6
0
,
3
7
4
.
3
4

.
0
0

2
5
,
0
0
0
.
1
0

2
0
,
6
8
6
.
5
6
 
 
 
9
7
.
1
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
A
M
D
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l

5
3
9
,
0
6
2

7
0
6
,
0
6
1

6
6
0
,
3
7
4
.
3
4

.
0
0

2
5
,
0
0
0
.
1
0

2
0
,
6
8
6
.
5
6
 
 
 
9
7
.
1
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

2
2
5
,
1
8
2

4
7
2
,
5
0
4

5
1
3
,
4
0
7
.
3
8

9
6
,
2
9
8
.
2
6

6
7
2
,
8
2
7
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
-
7
1
3
,
7
3
0
.
9
9
 
 
2
5
1
.
1
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
-
1
,
6
6
0
,
1
8
0
 
 
-
1
,
6
6
0
,
1
8
0

-
8
6
6
,
7
0
8
.
7
8

-
3
7
8
.
5
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
7
9
3
,
4
7
1
.
2
2

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
8
5
,
3
6
2
 
 
 
2
,
1
3
2
,
6
8
4

1
,
3
8
0
,
1
1
6
.
1
6

9
6
,
6
7
6
.
7
6

6
7
2
,
8
2
7
.
6
1

7
9
,
7
4
0
.
2
3

B
E
G
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
7
/
1
/
2
0
2
2

2
,
1
5
1
,
0
7
7
.
5
3

C
H
A
N
G
E
 
I
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
 
-
 
N
E
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
/
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 

 
-
5
3
1
,
4
0
7
.
3
8

1
,
6
3
7
,
6
7
0
.
1
5

E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3

Page 9

https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vk0AsvTZLt%2FcIB9VSEROurPxf0pRne6ZpniN59ww0Afy5RubjCjVn%2FOrUbXIbnSC
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s1FxAzvZghePy7MXyXchNYJ7k26bfhoCk%2BHbmNh9s4QxdamiZY1D7Zb1avHDjtsU
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bhQNo1hl2FQBScKr667UUFFQ%2FI2G2uedv4s8KybdQ%2BT4jkI0%2Fl6QACAIN2NdBXo7
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i9TRPdV80eetNdjp59Sp4hnR9NBm%2FGjX3ywt8ZxBhd6gOy2Jyj1aEfn%2B5jQzWVMk
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uFbhOziZQC3T1E5nB%2B2TWEdfPeYINEyctDNgsC2uzj%2Fd%2BX1vRRBsIgOzVMNk10jw
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FfZeOMOpOSp%2BALImtcndoy7%2BdqW63qwROACbVGSEKGgYolM8Pdpxe3dInmqv6J8p
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nKKhXt2dvMRtn0MEDhFVLVmY9ceYyk5okoCCO56pkaDbxYcL7bC0qEpc2iHRpT%2BJ
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pfj%2F9tKXTFFHULqlv7M%2Ff%2FSCtvVgGIOld%2BqDuQ%2FzyQO%2FG3G93TIxTlvdgY1W%2BXZW
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AWuvDCTez2cLvmKcZWQr%2Bgna4D46PTPsTt0fvtnkU7BMXimL96OmjgTIZnKKakDU
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9imXWoJ1uaKPsZRgb73kKPFbvhryE7oXfyv2CyPrLlWGciCgY2LjhTu3InHzPAqB
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R4GvQBdIqiT2T3dzEvsE5EMhlsw79MuuxU8EY3IvAH3Xa2lG5Y%2FhOStzIFbZ%2FfvN
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4c1OrIWLRCD7gpnA9c2%2FrCcJmkEA%2FnbFvIJrhsmpoAmL8p37TmSuiqpXsAtD88EW
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AfBnSWzSlL0yu7HzBKbdjXDbLDLak6%2FeMSn8qtRw6DmpkGotpeQARK0lO03CixKR
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bzG4wNXw4d5cT7yPniYV4QvzahE%2FYPksBvIrrB64hoP1GAb%2FfKTofOEUiJMk%2BEmV
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TDGUr4A%2FKM8CJvvCRlPw6U6f8Kgi5HAhFZ2Ro%2Bad12eUYyYdSh8T1q4EsxvTc6MZ
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gdUKXQQy0zw3kj0uNS6I6YtdyNW%2BsEkCuIVL7uQI4UZDaE3l2eDAjcc4wxq6LLUN
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Ch%2BwMtTc0sIAmKo5QmJzaMSdlVWKn8ekmtvxT8guCIhwR%2BfqqM5hKWTA0csrf%2BQ
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o8NlYGZgQz2bMNnIMdPTwiP331IVHBjaWfSbZf0B5EUeaTExAQP5qKwUajr5RxV6
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rxMClQxYNFsiELOXDDeP8OMxDZtcRBVVVt26pTUWHrx6Ad7%2FrE2PayOF9IchUXnj
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PQMsmeWNlPseoAIJgu3YrRQOIy%2BqLa30as3AWcqDpfsd7OkkZmjcIUkv%2FKBLmam7
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFRlSUP0vljQr%2FGvlEgVG3D6wL8ZEw4ggrojrmavlQ8PtdBMg9ZGZU7N5zwx04J%2B


Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



 

 

STAFF    REPORT        

DATE:  March 9, 2023 

TO:  Honorable FAMD Board Members 

FROM: FAMD District Manager 

 
SUBJECT:  LED Gate Arm  

 

SUMMARY:  
The Board of Directors requested a proposal for a LED gate arm 

 

AMS Connect 

Per your request for a LED gate arm at the residential entrance at Manitou and Club Drive, please see 

the quote below and reply with your authorization if you would like to proceed. 

QUOTE: 
(2) Complete 12' Kit, includes arm w/ pole, LED & wiring harness, LED controller – (ARM-12-KIT - $675.00 + tax) 

*Estimated 3-4 hours of labor to install and test at $149/hr* 

Total Estimated Cost: $1,902.00 - $2,051.00 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  
Up to $2,100.00 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

• Approve the amount of the proposal to not exceed $2,100.00 

• Authorize the City of Indian Wells finance department to fund this project with minor equipment 

GL.   

 

Page 14



 

 

STAFF    REPORT        

DATE:  March 9, 2023 

TO:  Honorable FAMD Board Members 

FROM: FAMD District Manager 

 
SUBJECT:  LED Gate Arm  

 

SUMMARY:  
The Chairman received a request from Dana Watkins (Indian Wells Country Club resident) for an uncontrolled 

intersection to be converted to a controlled intersection.   

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  
Approximately $410.00 per sign including installation.  Painting of stop bar starts at $950.00. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

• Give direction to the District Manager. 

Page 15


